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DATE: September 11, 1997

TO: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Legal Services (Jaeger)

FROM: Edith Xanders, Division of Water and WastewaterQX

RE: Docket No. 921098-WS: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service under grandfather rights by Turkey Creek Utilities in Alachua County

Please place the attached in the above referenced docket file. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me.
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2900 Turkey Creek Boulevard
158 Turkey Creek

Alachua, Florida 32615-9513
Phone (904)462-5653
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September 9, 1997
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Finrida Public Service Comrrission

Ms, Edie Xanders

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Xanders:

We are in receipt of your letter dated August 29,

Drasion of Watar and Wastewate

1997, and in

accordance therewith, please be advised that we have made the following

refunds since our letter to you dated 6/30/97:

Stephen Maddock $ 78.25
Avo Oymayan $ 88.95
Ivan Parke $ 82.49
Jerome R. Pokriefka $107.48
James Lewis $§ 99.77
John & Karen Biery $ 87.45
Ronald Shays $ 88.41
Dan Schmidt $ 98.83
A, Wiggins $115.43
Theo Allen $110.93
Var Heyl $ 79.90
Q. V. & Dorothy Long $113.67
Marc Edelstein $ 70.15

We shall respond to the remaining issues in your letter in the

near future.

NWH : hdc

Yours very truly,
TURKEY CREEK UTILITIES
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Norwood W. Hope
President

A Planned Residential and Recreational Community
4 Miles North of Qainesville on US 441 North



